DAVID AROWOLO





SKILLS

- · Public Speaking
- Emails/ Outreach
- Graphic Designing
- Event Planning
- Problem-Solving
- Workshop Creating
- Organizing
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

PERRY HALL MIDDLE SCHOOL

Student Council, Black Student Union, Tennis & NJHS 2020 - 2023

EASTERN TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

UNICEF Unite, Student Council, AP Student & Honor roll

2023 - Present

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF BALTIMORE COUNTY

PEFT 101 - Lifetime Fitness and Wellness

2023 - Present

PROFILE

Passionate freshman advocate and former 2nd Vice President of MASC, dedicated to elevating student involvement and spirit at Eastern Technical High School. Committed to leveraging marketing insights and innovative fundraising approaches to ensure MASC's enduring prosperity and impact.

EXPERIENCE

2ND VICE PRESIDENT

Maryland Association of Student Councils

2022-2023

- Represent and Advocated for the Middle School Voice on MASC
- Created AIMS (Action In Middle School) to engage Middle School Advocates

STUDENT WORKSHOP COORDINATOR

Baltimore County Junior Councils

2022-2023

• Created, Planned and Presented a multiple workshop

DIVISION 3 LIAISON

Baltimore County Junior Councils

2023 - Present

Built a strong communication platform with BCSC, ASCBC, HCRASC

STUDENT WORKSHOP COORDINATOR

Baltimore County Student Councils

2023 - Present

• Created, Planned and Presented a multiple workshop

LEAD STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

National Association Student Council

2023 - 2024

- Attended multiple meeting advising multiple ideas to improve the conference.
- Hosted over 1300+ student delegates in Washington D.C.
- Worked with (NASSP) in rebuilding National Association Student Council

PERSONAL STATEMENT



MASC is a wonderful organization that I've been so blessed to be involved in at such a very young age. From serving middle schoolers as the 2nd Vice President to representing delegates all over the Baltimore Metropolitan Area and in Harford County to achieving greater heights serving and representing MASC on the National Association of Student Council. MASC built my passion for promoting student involvement and it cultivated in me a deep love for the student engagement and activism. This journey has driven me to tirelessly advocate for increased student engagement and enthusiasm for MASC, a cause that I hold in the highest regard, and my reason to run for MASC's next treasurer.

Earlier this year I had an amazing opportunity to collaborate and work with the marketing directors of the National Association of Student Council. I gained knowledge and important insight about effective marketing and fundraising strategies. This firsthand experience fueled my plans to apply this new knowledge to positively impact fundraising efforts for the Maryland Association of Student Councils. My vision is implementing reliable ideas like expanding our merch and accessories to not only elevate our advocacy but also generate sustainable funds for MASC. Also, In order to ensure the financial stability and enduring success of our council, I am committed to implementing strategies like fundraising opportunities, grant application and advocating to our current partners for possible collaborations. Alongside this I also want to make an effort in building transparency between MASC and it's executive board by hosting Financial Transparency Reports.

My campaign is dedicated to increasing student involvement and fostering love for MASC, inspired by the overwhelming support and spirit embedded within the student council community. I am committed to conveying the potential of money and marketing strategies to ensure the financial stability and long-term success of MASC. With my goals and vision I can see us "Expanding our impact, growing our audience" in MASC. Together, we can cultivate an environment of inclusivity, passion, and growth while ensuring MASC's prosperity for years to come.